

# RE: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

---

**From:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv  
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">  
**To:** "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 11 Dec 2017 15:55:34 -0500

---

Ok

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
(www.blackberry.com)

---

**From:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <[Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca](mailto:Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Monday, Dec 11, 2017, 3:46 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <[Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca](mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <[Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca](mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

Deputy,

After LRC started this afternoon, we received this CLB opinion from Legal regarding our Bill Presentment package. This opinion was raised during the LRC discussion on the item and LRC decided to defer our item to Cabinet as a discussion item.

Did you want share with MO?